
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Nate Cless [ncless@Mewbourne.com] 
Friday, July 13, 2012 9:25 AM 
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Case # 14869 - Mewbourne Oil Company 
Delaware Ranch 14 CN Fed Com #1H DDC VS Design#1 .pdf; Delaware Ranch 14 CN Fed 
Com #1H DDC PV Design#1 .pdf; p id 9169.gif 

Richard, 
Attached to this email is the proposed wellbore diagram that you requested for the Mewbourne 
Oil Company Delaware Ranch 14 CN Fed Com 1H. Let me know i f you need anything else. 

(See attached f i l e : Delaware Ranch 14 CN Fed Com #1H DDC VS Design#l.pdf) (See attached 
f i l e : Delaware Ranch 14 CN Fed Com #1H DDC PV Design#l.pdf) 

(Embedded Nate Cless 
image moved Geologist 
to f i l e : Mewbourne Oil Company 
picl9169.gif) 500 West Texas Ave, Ste. 

1020 
Midland, TX 79701 US 

Phone: (432) 682-3715 | Fax: (432) 685-4170 
Email: NCless(3Mewbourne.com 
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Mewbourne Oil Co 

Delaware Ranch 14 CN Fed Com #1H 
Sec 14 26S - 28E 

Eddy County, New Mexico 
Design #1 
Q120189 
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Mewbourne Oil Co 

Delaware Ranch 14 CN Fed Com #1H 
Sec1426S-28E 

Eddy County, New Mexico 
Design #1 
Q120189 
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Vertical Section at 180.52° (550 usft/in) 


